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Addendum #3 

Request for Proposal (RFP)  

No. P17926-2017-12-08 
 

RFP Number and Name: P17926-2017-12-08– Enterprise Resource 
Planning (ERP) Solution 

Rogue Community College District 
 
Proposals Due: Not later than Friday December 8, 2017 at 10:00 am PST, in the 

Contract and Procurement office of Rogue Community College located at 
3345 Redwood Hwy, Grants Pass, Oregon, 97527.  

Rogue Community College District reserves the right to reject any Proposals not in 
compliance with all prescribed public bidding procedures and to reject for good cause 
any or all proposals that are not in the best interests of Rogue Community College 
District. 

Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) regulations governing public entities require that 
questions regarding this solicitation be submitted in writing via email 
(jfulton@roguecc.edu), fax (541-956-7250), or regular US mail and answered by addenda 
so that all potential proposers may be equally apprised of project parameters and 
clarifications. Any addenda issued will be posted on the State of Oregon ORPIN website 
and to the College’s Purchasing website (http://web.roguecc.edu/contract-and-
procurement/vendor-opportunities).  
 
 
(Please acknowledge all addendums on the offer form when submitting a proposal.)  
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:jfulton@roguecc.edu
http://web.roguecc.edu/contract-and-procurement/vendor-opportunities
http://web.roguecc.edu/contract-and-procurement/vendor-opportunities
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This addendum is prepared to answer the following questions and clarifications: 

1. In the RFP timetable on page 12, the vendor demonstrations are tentatively 
scheduled for 4 days, January 16-19. What is the expected timeframe and high-
level agenda for demonstrations and will parallel sessions be allowed?  

 The demonstration schedule has not yet been established. The agenda for the day 
 will be dependent on the number of demonstrations scheduled. 

2. In the RFP, pages 8-11, a current inventory of software and services is provided. 
Except for Oregon Coast and Rogue, no other institutions confirm if they use a 
built-in or stand-alone Financial Aid solution. Can you confirm what solutions 
and services are in place for student funding as well as the degree to which they 
support both degree and non-degree programs? 

All the RogueNet schools use a built-in Financial Aid solution, and support 
programs as provided for by state and federal regulations. 

3. In 2017, the Oregon legislature passed House Bill 2998 to improve the transfer 
process between Oregon’s community colleges and public universities to assure 
that credits are transferrable and that students completing two years at a 
community college enter their public university as a junior.  

a. How are the Oregon community colleges represented in this RFP defining 
and tracking success in this area?  

Currently, success in this area is tracked by the Higher Education 
Coordinating Commission at the State Level. Community Colleges report 
student data in standardized formats (or Collections), which then is 
matched to student data reported by the Public Universities. Data from the 
ERP would need to be extractable in the required format, but would not 
necessarily need to be automated. 

b. To what degree are they looking toward the new administrative ERP to 
support this initiative? 

At this point in time, it doesn’t appear that the state is looking towards the 
ERP to directly support this initiative. Things which would support this 
initiative in its current stance is a need to track Credit for Prior Learning 
student outcomes outside of the transcripting subsystem. Better tracking of 
student intent (major/program intent). 
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4. The Oregon Community College Association recently released an RFP to assist 
with the rollout of the Guided Pathways project. It focuses on the first cohort of 
Oregon community colleges, but also provides technical support to subsequent 
cohorts with rollouts in 2018 and 2019.  

a. Are any of the colleges in the current RFP included in the first or second 
cohort? 

  Rogue Community College and Mt. Hood Community College are likely to 
  be in the first cohort but this will not be determined until February 2018.  

b. How would their inclusion impact the implementation of a new 
administrative  ERP? 
Our initial focus is on curriculum. Later focus will be on stronger degree 
maps and tracking capabilities in the ERP. 

5. Workforce development is gaining visibility across the country as community 
colleges focus on both attracting and retaining employers in their geographies as 
well as cultivating a pool of qualified workers to fill the employers’ needs. From a 
student success perspective, it is also critical to balance the short-term job 
readiness needs of students with their long-term success.  

a. How do the Oregon community colleges define success in these areas?  

Oregon Community Colleges have a long term history of local control, 
this success in these areas are defined at the local level. This means what 
one college defines as a success may be different than what another might. 
Flexibility is critical. Metrics common to all community colleges in 
Oregon are calculated at the State level by the Higher Education 
Coordinating Commission (HECC). 

Common to local definitions is a need to track student intent at a point-in-
time (major/program intent), completion of coursework associated with 
their program, and their subsequent program completion. Personally 
identifiable information must be stored so that UI wages matches can be 
done. Most student success metrics require these components.  

In addition to this, tracking individual student learning outcomes 
associate with Program Learning Outcomes (and ultimately Institutional 
Learning Outcomes) would be an added bonus. 

b. What KPIs from the administrative ERP will support the execution? 
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As stated above, key performance indicators are based upon locally 
different definitions associated with each institutions strategic plan.  The 
ERP should be flexible enough to support different KPI’s through back 
end access, whether through access to a transactional system or a data 
warehouse. All community colleges have Institutional Research Staff who 
are proficient at programming analyses and reports. The ERP should also 
be flexible enough to allow the development of BI Tools such as Tableau 
or MS Power BI.  

6. The RFP seems to call out that licensing should be perpetual.  

a. Is this an absolute requirement for all modules that may comprise the 
solution?  

Future licensing options should be delineated 

7. Is OCC open to a hybrid licensing solution (for example, a SaaS/Perpetual 
hybrid)? 

All proposed licensing solutions will be considered 

8. Regarding vendors:  

a. How many vendors are expected to be down selected for demonstrations? 

 The steering committee for this RFP has not set a limit on the number of 
demonstrations that may be requested.  

b. Is there a specific number that OCC is intending to vet for the next step in 
the RFP response process? 

  
 All responsive and responsible vendor responses will be reviewed and 
 considered. 

9. Regarding the current solution…  

o Can you describe the current solution used by the participating 
(consortium) members? 

 The two colleges not using RogueNet use Jenzabar and Colleague.   

o Are they all using RogueNet?  
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 No 

o Is it a shared environment?  

No 

o How is it currently managed and maintained?  
 
 RogueNet is owned by Rogue Community College and provides the 
 RogueNet Schools a yearly license with needed maintenance and support 
 through Rogue IT staffing support. 

10. Page 2. The College desires to procure and transition to an ERP system that will 
meet the individual needs of a consortium of Oregon Community Colleges. Is the 
intent of the OCC…  

a. …to purchase a single shared environment? Or…  

This will depend upon the evaluation of each solution and the ability of the 
colleges to agree on a single solution. 

b. …is it preferred that there is a standard pricing structure that allows each 
member school to purchase independently? 

  
 Yes  

11. Regarding the proposal evaluation information on pages 24 and 25…  

a. Is there a scorecard that the committee uses based on the listed decision 
criteria? If so, can you share this information with us?  

A rubric for the review of proposals is not yet completed. 

b. If there is a scorecard, could you provide us with the evaluation “weights” 
for each of the following areas? 

The weights for the information below have not yet been determined. 

o Functionality 
o  Technology 
o Total cost of ownership 
o The quality and quantity of professional services and support 
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o The vendor’s long-term financial viability and stability 
o The vendor’s corporate strategy 
o  References 

   
12. Is it acceptable to include -- as part of the overall proposed solution -- a third 

party vendor or partner? 

 Yes 

13. Page 43, point L: Please provide your definition of “effective dating” as it applies 
to this requirement. 
 
Transactions input to sub-ledgers should use the date the transactions was 
entered.  When posted to the GL the transaction date will remain the same, 
however the fiscal period will be based upon the period that is open. If more than 
one period is open, the opportunity to select the correct fiscal period must be 
present.  
 

14. Page 45, Endowment Management: 
a. Regarding “The proposed solution needs to allocate all earnings and 

expenses, realized and unrealized gains/losses, interest, dividends and fees 
to each fund (or more than one fund).” - can you provide more information 
on the allocation method? 

  
 The allocation method should be flexible allowing the entity the ability to 
 allocate these resources and investment fees according to the foundations 
 current rules. The most popular allocation method is the balance of the 
 fund at the beginning of the quarter divided by the total amount invested 
 for the foundation. 
 

b. Can you provide more information about spending formulas as described 
on bullet point A? 

 
 Many gifts provided to foundations include restrictions on how, when, and 
 the amount of the funds that can be spent.  The system should be versatile 
 enough to allow for multiple spending formulas.  Example 1, fund A has a 
 balance of $600,000 – fund A is available for scholarships of $5,000 
 annually, the minimum principle balance is $500,000. The system should 
 calculate a scholarship of $5,000 for the current year. Example 2, fund B 
 has a balance of $20,000. The foundation can provide scholarships in the 
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 amount of 50% of the interest and realized gains each year. The system 
 should calculate the scholarship based upon these restrictions. 
 
 

c. Can you provide more information about endowment spending formulas 
as described on bullet point C? 

 
  The spending formulas are all different based upon the donor’s 
 requirements.  The most popular restrictions include who, how, when and 
 the amount that can be spent. 
 

d. Can you provide more information about the methodology as described on 
bullet point D? 

  
  Each individual donor fund should receive a certain amount of the 
 allocation on a quarterly basis (or when investment statements are 
 received). The system should calculate the amount and distribute it to the 
 donor accounts. The most popular allocation method is the balance of the 
 fund at the beginning of the quarter divided by the total amount invested 
 for the foundation. 
 

15. Page 44, Purchasing Cards: There are various definitions of P-Cards and we have 
questions about your specific situation allocate . 

a. Are your employees issued a card from a bank for any purchases? 
 
 Typically the purchasing card programs are through a bank. The 
 programs may vary by school but generally allow employees to make 
 purchases at any vendor with the exception of restricted merchants as 
 designated by each college. 
 

b. Or, are the cards pre-authorized from a particular vendor? 
  
 Not generally 
  

c. If your P-cards are issued from a bank, do they already have a process in 
place that we simply need to integrate with? 

 Maybe.  Currently the Colleges do not integrate with the system provided 
 by the vendor as we require the cardholder to create a purchase order for 
 each transaction.  The need for a purchase order for each transaction 
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 will continue in the new system.  Ideally, the purchase order will have a 
 field to input the name of the vendor the card was used. 

16. Will the Colleges consider any applications or solutions from a best-in-breed 
vendor to satisfy one or more of the functional needs identified, such as Budget 
Development & Management, Position Budgeting & Control and/or Financial 
Reporting?  Or have the Colleges predetermined that the appropriate solution 
must come from a single vendor? 

All proposed solutions will be evaluated. 


